Charlotte Department of Transportation
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Connecting Charlotte M e mO ra.n d U m
Date: April 20, 2012
To: Tammie Keplinger
Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department
From: ; .
Michael A. Davis, PE 3k Lonia—
Development Services Division
Subject: Rezoning Petition 12-055:  Text Amendment — Allow for the

establishment of ‘vocational schools, within
an enclosed building’ in the Distributive
Business (BD) district and to clarify that such
uses will be permitted.

CDOT does not have any comments for this proposed petition.
If we can be of further assistance, please advise.

D. Rorie

cc: R. H. Grochoske

B. D. Horton
Rezoning File
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